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Veron Chen !LHKAutu]

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 26 November 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'Claims’; SUR

Ca (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDEO UPLOADED-DOA: 15/11/2018
Attachments: IMG. pdf

Dear Tony,

Since the first accident (18/10/2018) on the front right portion has not been repaired and the 2”“_ accident
(15/11/2018) involved overlapping damages on the front bumper, we will have to revise the estimate on the
2™ accident.

Please see attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 5:52 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDED UPLOADED

Hi James,
Excess revise , $800.00,

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster
Clalms Dperations | AlG Shared Services

TonaShina.Loo@ala.com | www.alg.com

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Loo, Tong Shing

Cc: "Veron Chen {LKKAuto)'; 'Claims’

Subject: AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDEO UPLOADED
1



Dear Tong Shing,

Please refer to the above attached amended GIA Report

My client had a hard time retrieving video footage from his in car camera and able to do so and pass it to me today
| had uploaded the video to merimen.

Kindly advise on the excess again.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e

5% Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408632

p. <65 6388 2323 d, +£5 6768 98228 . +65 6841 1183

e. clalmsE pramigmauto com.s2 W, Www.audl.com.3g

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +85 6836 2123
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Emall Disclaimer
This emall. including sy attachment, i confidential and may aho be privilege
I wou nwve recemeed it inermor, please notdy s mmediatady by reply email and then daiets this ressag= I ¥ wy §TET

Pleaie do not copy @ or e & forany purposs, oF disciose ity conilents or any sttachment

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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" Veron Chen !LKKAutu}

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 10:47 AM

To: SUR

Subject: #12789697315G001#027#SFV2818H OD / 127896973156
Hi LKK,

FYl.

0l is claiming OD for the DOA of 15/11/2018, the damages is anly found on left hand side.
While back to 18/10/2018 , Ol have another “ REPORTING ONLY “ cases to us.
The damage is on the right hide side bumper.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

TonaShing.Loof@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
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
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~ Veron Chen lLI(KAutn!

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 5:52 PM

To: Claims

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDEO UPLOADED
Hi James,

Excess revise , $800.00,

Thank you

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

TongShing.Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Loo, Tong Shing

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'Claims’

Subject: AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDEOQ UPLOADED

Dear Tong Shing,

Please refer to the above attached amended GIA Report.

My client had a hard time retrieving video footage from his in car camera and able to do so and pass it to me today.
| had uploaded the video to merimen.

Kindly advise on the excess again.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd seg w tssmariow
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p.+65 6388 1323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. Claimsi@pramiumauto Com S8 W. sww.audi.com.sg
Aud| Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 1223
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Email Disclalmer

This email. il ding @y @ttac hemend, {8 conbidential and may &%a be prvlegen

f you haes recened it 0 arror, plesse notity o immmediataly by reply emall and then delste this messags fromn your sislen
Flzate do not copy |t or use it for sny purposs, or deciose I8 contienis o any alischment 10 sny other person Thank you
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:29 PM

To: Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: 5FV 2818 H Own Damage Claims-DOA: 15/11/2018

Dear James,

Vehicle excess $1600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 3:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: "Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SFV 2818 H Own Damage Claims-DOA: 15/11/2018

Dear Veron,

Kindly advise excess
Thanks

Best Regards,
lames Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd s s sssau

55 Uty Road 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +b65 6841 1183

€. claims@ premiumauto.com 5§ w. www . gudl com.se

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223
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Thit-g#muail. including s attachment. b conlidential and may alio ba privileged
It you huwe recenved i in error, please notity wn immedisisly by reply email and then deiete this messags from your yysiem
Plpase do not copy It or use it for any purposs, o dlaclowe ity contenly oF any stlachmednt Lo any other person, Thank pou

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 5:13 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: SFV 2818 H Own Damage Claims-DOA: 15/11/2018

Dear Jeffery,
Our surveyor has authorise repair at the time of inspection on 20/11/2018. (Excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 4:46 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims Dept’ <claim remiu 0.com.
Subject: SFV 2818 H Own Damage Claims

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claim approval for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was carried out earlier this afternoon by Adrian.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles PLe Ltd ey us 1sssazzriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Simgapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. «565 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 2E1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6835 2223
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The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2018

o Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: YHT3F
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SFV2818H
Viehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: ALDI
Vehicle Model: Ad SEDAN 20 TFSIS TRONIC (NAV)
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine Mo CVKOs0539
ChassisNo.: WALIZZZF40JA159714
Maximum Power Output: 140.0 kW (1B7 bhpl
Open Market Value: £33.420.00
Original Registration Date: 02 Jun 2018
First Registration Date: 02 Jun 2018
Transfer Count; 0
Actual ARF Paid: $38,788.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 01 Jun 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $29.091.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 01 Jun 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc ar 7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: £37,98%.00
COE Rebate Amount: £356.212.00
Total Rebate Amount: £45,303.00
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : NG KOK WAH Vehicle No. : SFV2818H
Period of Insurance ¢ 02 Jun 2018 To 01 Jun 2020 Policy No. ¢ 1800061520
Engine No. : CVK 080538 Endorsement No.
Chassls No. : WALZZZF40JA158718 lssued Date ¢ 13 Jun 2018
MakeModel : AUDH A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984 00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Resinction : NA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Parsons Entitled 1o Drive®
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Man  yeary’ Sfving supanence

Age Condition : All Age Condithon

Limitation as to use* :
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Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

mmwﬁﬂhm»mmmnw“-“nmmumumm Vhiciaa(Thirt Party ftisks and Compansstion] St (Cas. 100} Fart 0 o
P Roas Trarmpon A, 1887 (Mhaieynia ) aed Motor Vtucins (Thing Party Fises) Rubes, TEED [Makeynia)

0504125200 Y
-

-
PREMIUM LEASING - AP
261 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDH CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159838 AIG Asla Pacific insurance Pta. Lid.
Undereritien by AIG Asls PacHic insursnce Pls. Lid

T P S IO | Canrgrt € R A A Pacis s i D

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATVE




HEFUBILIC OF SINGATORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. S1469B73F

‘ - ' NG

e 5.*?

CHINEBE

", = Dt ol Bl ™
20 10- 1941 -
Euuinry of W

i SINGAPORE

._ .E! \ . — FaRDINg
T
.
=




MPAT 1B 14R238-01 | Prevam Autornobies P Lid - LI
ENTRY DATE & TIME 181120181738
EUBMITTED BY: Tony Faong Cnin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pisase report carracily B details of the sccident i spesd up e chibiril procans
7. This Form musi be complatsd by the Policyhoider andior the Authorisad Drlwver

1. information provided must be as truthful and sccurats s possible, Any willul misregresaniation or witholsing af matenial facts mey sllow insurance companias o

repudiate policy kabiity

4, The issus and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissian of policy fiasdity on tha part of the insurance companies
& Any false reporting may be referred ta the Police for investigation.

& This report will be farwanded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centro established by (e Ganoral nsurance Asscciaton of Singapore (GIAJ for
archiving snd hat copies of this report will, for o fes, be made availabe upon applicaton by Imarestod partes.
7. By the lodgermaent of (His report to fhe insurers, you heraby consant 1o the archiving of this report af the centre and 1o capias af the repon Being mede available

sioresaid.

Data Of Reporl

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidan
Country/State of Loss

D

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Hame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action to ba laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Nola Numbear

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experianca

Gandear

Mobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

15/11/2018 17:38

15/11/2018 14:30

ALONG WEST COAST ROAD
SINGAPORE
ETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SFVZB18H

NG KOK WAH
S146087T3F
TANGTOEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +85-868180345
OFFICE-96190345

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI S TRONIC

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800061529

NG KOK WAH

S1469873F

28/10/1861

INDOOR

23/02/1980

38 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-06180345

OFFICE-96190345
TANGTO@GMAIL.COM

Pags 1 of 15



Address

Posicode

Was drivar an employee ol the Insured's Company
If Na, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

VWas any foraign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed lo hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yas Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prossculion given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

BLK 8. TAMPINES ST 86, #12-27

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
RAINING
WET

ND

NO

YES

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG WEST COAST ROAD NEAR THE U-TURN JUNCTION, SUDDENLY CAR NO. SLH5228T MAKE A

LANE CHANGE AND HIT INTO MY FRONT LEFT.
Attachmant(s)

Are pccident photos availabla for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was thers any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties

Vahicla Catagory

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mama
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLH5228T

PRIVATE CAR

Page 20l 15
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Premium Automobiles

S5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B84] 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com. sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No :+ 63662323

Fax No : 6GB41 1183

Reference :  PA/OD/1313/201B/CW
Date :  19-Nov-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
7B Shernton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name i Mr Ng Kok Wah
Address - Blk 9, Tampines St 86, #12-37
Telephone ! HP+6596190345
Type of Claim ¢ Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1B00061529

Vehicle No : SFV2818H
Model Code : A4 Sedan 2.0 TFS!
Model / Year :  Jun-18

Engine No : CVKDBD539

Chassis No : WAUZZZIF40)A159718
Mileage : -

Date In >

Liability HEE

Excess Cost HE

Estimated By i lehnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  15-Nov-18

Place of Accident :  Along West Coast Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated L harges for Accident Vehicle SFV 2818 H
Estimated

S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns , outside temperature sensor, S/N S 480.00 .-
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, Lhs front

fender and lhs headlight. Re-organise crash <
2 management components. Reinstall all parts > l,ElEID-.ﬂD s
removed.
3 Torespray front bumper and Lhs front fender. S 1,500:00 /Y2
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § 3,972.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
erial List for Acci . 281 .
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER E‘lr—'f' $  1,902.00 *
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ' |' s 245.00.+
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP r 3 30.00 ~
4  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT 5 180.00 +
S  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH ", 5 73.00 ©
&  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH | #~ 3 118.00 ~
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE SECTION-LH 3 31.00
8  FRONT SENSOR 5 211.00 “
9  FRONT FENDER-LH TDected 5 665.00 = 51
10  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH A{< plte- 3 4500 %
11 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH  ar~ s 4400~ H-5(
12 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH A et plge- s 31.00 * ¥
13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH #~'5 43.00 ~
14 FRONTFENDER BRACE-LH  Alet Ne o s 103.00 "
15 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH ?{M. 5 215.00
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ' ™ 3 78.00 -
17  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH EF,H 5 63.00 +
18  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-LH | — S 30.00
19  FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD ? 5 44,00 <
20 FRONT FENDER COVER o 5 27.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS S5 4,178.00

* quoted wrongly

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nat approwed
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFV 2818 H

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N _ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

21  FRONT FENDER TOP COVER /=~ s 20.00 - :

22 LED HEADLIGHT-LH T* s $  5973.00"

23 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH s 184.00”

24 SUNDRIES Moo 5 300.00 @
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 10,655.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 3,972.00
GRAND TOTAL S 14,627.00

* quoted wrongly

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks {X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Adnica, b

Jf}/n/gg

R

Adonbed By o

the Repairer of the folloming;

o T resurvey Detormaler woray parhing

» To clisgley Qamageed partia) Surng ey

= Parts prices are subsect o confrmation

» Third party survey i on 8 “Withou! Prajudics” besis
* Mo Begal rodificabonia | i aliowsd

» Bupplomantary femin] must bo resurveyed and
= subyact 10 frsl soproval from Imerenee Company

Ackrowcioed by Richry

Sgresury
Dt

a0 94‘-7-5

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 29 December 2018 9:55 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), SUR; Adrian Ling (LKKAuUto)

Ce nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Boo seng yak’;
carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE- SFV 2818 H GIA REPORT WITH VIDEQ UPLOADED-DOA: 15/11/2018 &
18/10/2018

Attachments: SAS2518999.PDF

Dear Adrian,

As spoken. Our client involve 1" accident on 18/10/2018 had withdraw claim due to liability unclear. Kindly readjust
the labour again.

Aside to Veron and Mr Boo,
EYl

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jmeg ne rsssoimw

S Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroam, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 15

1
The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

8938 p.+E5 6836 2.133

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi _promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .html

Emall Disclaimer
This email. including any arachment, i conflential and may alio e privlegsd

& pacamsd] 1l i arrp?, pleage notify us mormedlate

Pleate do not Conpy 11 or usa 1| for any purpase, oF L0

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: (nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE; AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDEO UPLOADED-DOA: 15/11/2018



Dear Tony.

Since the first accident (18/10/2018) on the front right portion has not been repaired and the 2™ accident
(15/11/2018) involved overlapping damages on the front bumper, we will have to revise the estimate on the
2" accident.

Please see attached.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing. Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 5:52 PM

To: Claims <claims iumauto.co >

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veron lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: AMENDED GIA REPORT WITH VIDEO UPLOADED

Hi James,
Excess revise , 5800.00,

Thank you,

Loo Tong Shing
AIG

Express Claims Adjusted
Clalms Operations | AlG Shared Services

TongShing.Loof@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Claims [ :clai

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Loo, Tong Shing

Cc: ‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; ‘Claims’

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
.James Tan



Claims Advisor

Premium Autamaobiles Pte Ltd e
55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 BTBES 9828 §. +65 6841 1183

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sa/sea/bran I promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-

2017.html

Emall Disclaimar

T arpall e listing amy attocheeent rMferteritial and ¥y W0 be privileged

I g0l Nawe recenes il i oafr e sty s smmediately by realy emai and then delets the masaage from your iy ien
i 1€ s jf A Wy gurposs ., or dlsrinse By contents o Sy altachment 1o B0y OUheF Derucn Thank you

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it Is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affillates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email! Nora khai@premiumadito com sg / claims@premiumatito com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Refarence PA/ODM313/2018/GW
Date 19-Mov-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapare 079120

Atin: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr. Ng Kok Wah

Address Blk 9, Tampines St 85, #12-37
Telephone HF +55 96100345
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800061529

Vehicle No SFV 2818 H
Model Code A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Model | Year Jun-18

Engine No CVK 080539

Chassis No WAUZZZF40JA169718
Mileage -

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost .

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

15-Nov-18
Along West Coast Road



Premium Automobiles

£5 Ubi Road 1, Singapora 408699
Tel B3652323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SFV 2818 H

Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns , outside temperature sensor, SIN § 480.00 5 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To dismanile and renew front bumper, |hs front fender
2 and Ihs headlight. Re-organise crash management § 1.800.00 L3 1,000.00
components Reinstall all parts removed.

3 Torespray front bumper and |hs front fender $ 1,500.00 s 1,100.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 182.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 1 3,972.00 L 2,772.00

iw



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax €841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFV 2818 H .
Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN___ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 1,802.00
Z FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 245.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 3 30.00
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT 3 180.00
5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH 5 73.00
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH $ 118.00
7  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE SECTION-LH 5 31.00
B FRONT SENSOR § 211.00
9  FRONT FENDER-LH $ 66500 § 532.00
10 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 45.00
11 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH 5 4400 § 34.56
12 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 5 31.00
13 FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH § 43.00
14 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH $ 103.00
15  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 5 215.00
16  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 78.00
17 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH 5 63.00
18 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-LH $ 30.00
19 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD b 4400 § 34.56
20 FRONT FENDER COVER $ 2700 § 21.04
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 4,178.00 3 622.16

* guoted wrongly

All charges are nol inclusive of GST.
Legand Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%] = Not appraved
Spare pars are Spacial Nell



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel 636862323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFV 2818 H

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

cA $ 622.16

21 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER ] 2000 § 15.36
22 LED HEADLIGHT-LH 5 5.973.00
23 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH s 184.00

24 SUNDRIES 5 30000 § 13.92

TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 10,655.00 $ 651.44

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 397200 § 2,772.00

GRAND TOTAL $  14,627.00 s 3,423.44

* quoted wrongly

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legand Bemarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nel approved
Spare parts are Special Nalt

—_—



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1. Singapore 408629
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost -
Liability H
Remarks

Please Note ¢ This estimate s based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
3 Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
Far inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel 6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 11:36 AM

To: ‘Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFV2818H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 NOV 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $3,423.44 before excess $800 (@ 4 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us 1o close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S${408533)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> ’

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 5:59 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SFV2818H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 NOV 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate s attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $3423.44 @ 4 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AIG Building 6341 1183
Singapore (179120 Nora khai(@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SFV 2818 1 PA/ODVI33/2018/MAS

15 Feb 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SFV 2818 H, Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SFV 2818 H claimant,
Mr. Ng Kok Wah, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85013425 — S52,807.08
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document. we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This 1s a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Morah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG -SFV 2818 H

fram
Telephone +B5-
Telafax  +65-
EMall

Our depariment
Our Ral

Yaur Raf

Date

total pages

Pramium Autormoblles Pte Lit
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158090
Telephona (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B65) 6471 3733

Service & Pars Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408808
Telephone (65) 336 2323
Telefax  [65) 884 11183
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AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Name of Policyholder : NG KOK WAH Vehicle No. : SFV2818H
Period of Insurance : 02 Jun 2018 To 01 Jun 2020 Policy No. : 1800061529
Engine No. : CVK 080539 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZF40JA 159718 Issued Date : 13 Jun 2018
MakeMode| AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine CapacityTonnage : 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured ;| Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction MNA Off Peak Car . No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

A Tha
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Viau fave 1e pay an addiSonal sum of 3,000 33 "Young andior inessernnced Drees Excess® PYIDR™ 0 You s o Your Authormad Dtver (MEmng o urvamed) 6 unde! e ege of 71 ancior mEs B
han § pesr’ arving aupedience

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use*

Linw ordy for social, Snrasfic and plessu's purpones el fg e Pubtyhoioes buteea
Then Policy dues nol cowss ase ke hire or Feward, driving utten driving el reGng pede-making tedabiify il or spesd-inating, e RTINS of goodE O TN SEMEES #1 COMMECEDN W BNy TR0E o7

busnegs or uss o 8oy pUTDoRS In ConnecEan with kol Trade

Loss of Use 1800cc - 20000 Optional
'LMIMWWMlﬂanmmrﬂﬁmwmumm 188} wnd Section 85 of the Maad Tranmpodt Act, 1987 [Mateyssa). are nat i b

moluoed unoer these hanangs

Section 1
Fire - §0 Dwn Damage - $1600 Thefl - $0 Flood Cover - 80

Bectian 1
Propety Damages - §0

Windssreen © §100

Named Driver and EXCESS jahers soplicatie]
NG KOK WaH - §1600 (Own Demags)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (F

1 Ausii Cumtoever Barvice Canier Adit 55 Ubi Rlasd 1 Singapors 400808 E3667173

Fow ot Anproved Raporting Certrea/AI0 Authorised Rapairers, plenins contact our 24-honsr sccded smemgancy hofine s -85 E138 €200 ASEREVR, you fhay feder 10 A weliute weww Big com sg
or AlD B3 Mobide Anp Senply search and dewsisss A0 £G° from Munes or Google Fay

_ Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

[Wa haruby cartly hal B policy i which i Canficale of Insaranes el i wed in BECOrAANGS =TT i provisions of ce Moioe Yenicles Thirg Pasy Blske and Compansstion] A (Cap 188) Per IV of
the Flased Tramapont Act. 1587 (Mstwyuin) and Motor Vishicies (Thind Party Risks) Rales, 1959 (Makaysia)

0804125200
f"‘/u//
PREMILM LEASING - AP :V

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAFORE 150838
Underwrittan by AIG Asls Pacific insursnce Pla. Lid.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid.
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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~ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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WI-16 wT-18
SINGAPORE #7910 @79100 Term : N SIMSAPORE 279122
Regn No,: SFVEBIBH (V.  37798) Fegn Date: G2/06/2018 Mileage: 15M42 NIP Mo, 32231
Model: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BUSADG (MAW, Chassis: WUTIIFARJAITITIE Engine: CVR 860535 Dept: U
VER MNa.:
Im have been assisted by - [B-Jiayes (3
N <
Datals Oty Unit Price Amount
I | RSees210%1 PLATE Less e I 3.4 34,56
1 | AswesRsaIC COVER Less @2in i %.3 214
1 | RSURES3AZIR STONERSARD Less 20 I 3.2 3458
T | AN pBIEST pOP-RIVET Less Qo0 B8 A 13.%
|
| |
| |
|
|
|
' |
|
| | |
Sub-Total
Parts  BSL.M 2,62 4
Labaiir LW
Sublat  2,772.0 e Ll 1864
Menus L® § =3
Lubricant .. Grand Total 2,807, 08
W
Received by For § on behalf of

Dregius Autpopohiles Pte Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khni
78 Shenton Way 6768 828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SFV 2818 H
PA/ODVI313 201 80W
10" December 2018

|

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZFA0JA159718
Vehicle Regn No. SFV 2818 H

Vehicle Mileage 13639 km

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Ng Kok Wah
Certificate No | ROO061529

Own Damage Excess 5% 856.00 (inclusive of 7% GST)

Accident Date 15/11/2018

Place Along West Coast Road
Repair Cost $ .2, 203 0OF
WIP No. 32231

Repairer's Name Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify thai the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature ¢

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - 5FY 818 H

from
Telephone +65-
Teletax  =&5-
Mabile *65-
Dur deparimeant
Your Claim Ref
Cur Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pla Lid

Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 158080
Telephona (65) 6566 1111
Telelax  (65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6368 2323
Teletax  (65) 6841 1183



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING . = i
Case | Notified _|EstSubmitted | Ad| Assigned | Agj Aot _ Ad) Submitted | ins Auth'ed | Status i
I ;nlm 7018 igr;gw 2018 £$3,423.44 '$$3,423.44 Pending for Survey
Main | 16:12 : b [| viow nat | Repart
| — [ smaane | | ——==l | Sonout Cuaw |

Hain Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
| Insured; NG NOK WAH, [D: S1469873F, Tei: «6596100345, Email; TANGTO@RGMAIL COM
Vehicle Reg, | 115/11/2018 14:00 - :59

ho.: SFVaB18H Date of Loss: |1’ months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: (DD / 12789697315G o 1800061529 (Comprehensive)

| CEwcess: S$B00.00

(Repairer. | Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 57689828/9827/9911

:_;":!I':g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Lo, Tong Shing] TongShing. Loo@aig com
(Adjuster: | LMK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... |Final Rpt due 29/11/2018] _

DrerfCUSIS | G KOK WA (57 / Male),  NRIC: S1469873F, Tel: +6596190345 Email; TANGTOSGMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View An | _Compose Case Mau | |

« AIG_SG(23/11/2018); SFYIR18H / OD / 15/11/2018 / Coverage A Excess update
= AIG_SG(22/11/2018); SFY2B18H / OD f 15/11/2018 / Coverage &k Excess update |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View All | Search Tasks | Cronte New Task | Complate ||

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results. |

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 22/2/2019
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Claim Documents

*SFV2818H (12789697315G)
oD
Nov 15 2018 2:30PM
[NG KOK WAH]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Ubead Documents | _Uplasd Photos | _Compose New Lester | Upload viden | Upiosd Audio | View [View in Browses | ¥
|Mhoras/inegds deeromee [ &
Ho | Relabel fReorder 1LEIMMMHM Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 211/18 1712 | General View O | s | B
12 20/1171817:12 | General View 0 | loadirs |
3 120711718 17:12 | General View 0  lssws | A
& [20/11/18 17112 | General View 0  lsadrs | 4
|5 [20/11/1817:12 | General View 0 | ooaws | B
|6  |20/11/18 17112 | Ganeral View 0O | ladic | &
7207117181712 | General View 0 ewrs | &
& 2011181712 General View 0 | twarc | &
% 301118 17:12 | General View 0 | loadies | |
[10 [20011/18 17:12 General View B 0 | lsawc B |
1 i_zn._-_l_i.r:!_uﬂ_ General View © | wwars | @A |
122011181712 | General View | @ | wooars | 4 i
13 20/11/1817:12 | General View | @ | oeows | & |
'rbncmntnutlnn 1 gor page ___E
‘Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) B | Thumbnail| Print
1 20/11/18 16:19 | Singapore Accident Statement s Load POF
{2 __Emy_lﬁ_;!;gﬂ Certificate of Insurance Load POF
'3 20/1/18 16:20 | Insured's Driving License &) | Load FOF
4 20/11/1816:21 | MARK ESTIMATE Spg oL
s [23/11/1807:56  AMEND GIA REPORT ] | LoagPOF |
6 22/01/18 11:26 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF
|7 122/02/1911:26 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER - D) | Load PoE

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [V b <]
Vides — - 1oerpege  [V]| B4
Na  [Finalized On Premilum Automobiles Pie Lig [UBD) Thumbnall | Print
1 [2211/18 16105 [Video - Accldent © [ Lood e
|Assessment Reports 1 per poge E":] (%]
i
[Mo_[Finaitzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT] o Thumbnail| Print
1 1S/11/1B17:50 | Accident Statement Q | Losarm
2 122118 16:21 | Addendum Sheet D | waws |
£} ! idousn e SR I el |
3 33/11/18 1671 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 O [ weaHn
'Photos/ Images 3 per page E ||
[No_|Finaiced On Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail| Print
1 15/11/1817:45  Accident Phata O  osdws | B2
3 |15/11/18 17:49 | Accident Photo O | iwdws | A
'3 [1511/181749 | Accident Photo 0 | oo

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/2/2019
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Video Py || 1
o [Fnalizsd On | Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (USI) “"'"ﬁ‘-‘.'..m 'F%I
| N e —— - | =
4 1S/11/18 17:4% | Accident Phato € | cocs | A
5 lumm 17:45 Accident Photo B 0 | ladwec |
& |15/11/1817:49 | Accident Photo O lwiws | A
7 1S/AU1B17:48  Accident Photo O | ars | @
'8 [15/11/1817:50 | Accidant Photo N © | weaws | &4
9 1511718 17:50 | Accident Photo O | lcedrs B |
10 A5/11/1817:50  Accident Photo N | @ | taws | @]
|Documentation . iperpage  [w] A
No_[Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) = Thumbnatl| Privt
1 [15/11/18 17:47 | Sketch Pian 0 ldws | B
2 1511/181747 | Accident Sketch Plan © | woaws | H
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meser | Save | pre |

|Tl'-m.- are no gocument checklists l;m'rﬁg:l_:d.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ)

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 22/2/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icaregne 1sssorissr

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408633
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@Ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CC3/AIG1802007/AVBQ2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Dale: 22/02/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: NG KOK WAH Palicy Mo: 1800061529
Date of Loss; 15/11/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 127896973156
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SFV2e18H
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 TFSI QU S-TRONIC (A) Engine Mo: CVKDE0539
Reg. Date: 02/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZF40JA158718
Colour: Gray Odometer: 12499 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Price: 55148 000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF VEHI AT THE TIM F R
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition.
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40 R18
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side Continental 8 mm
Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side Continental 8 mm
The above values represent ihe maining lyre resds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairers Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 10,655.00 651 44 10,003.56 9389
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,972.00 277200 1,200.00 an21
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5$) 14,627.00 3.423.44 11,203.56 76.60
- Excess (S$) B00.00 BOD.0O 0.00 0.00
(S$) 13,827.00 2,623 44 11,203 56 81.03
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 867.89 183684 784 25 81.03
Nett Amount (S5) 14,794.89 2,807.08 11,987.81 81.03
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 201112018
Date Inspected: 201112018 Inspected At Premium Automaobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repor represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inapection hes been camed out fo the besf of our
Anowhiige and ability but any other Fabilly under any other circumstances s hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 1,8902.00FS *FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary — 245.00FS “FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Mot Necessary 30.00FS *FS§
4 1 "FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Mot Necessary  180.00FS ~F§
5 1 "FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH Mot Necessary 73.00F5 *FS
B8 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Mot Mecessary  118.00FS “FS
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE SECTION-LH Mot Necessary 31.00FS *FS
B 1 *FRONT SENSOR Mot Necessary  211.00FS “FS
2 1 *FRONT FENDER -LH Dented 665.00F5 *532.00F5
0 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH Mot Necessary 45.00F5 *-FS
" 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT -LH Mecessary 44 00F5 “3456FS
12 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET -LH Mot Necessary 31.00F5 *F&
13 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH Mot Necessary 43.00FS *-FS
14 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Mot Necessary 103.00FS *F8
15 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH Mol Necessary  215.00FS “~FS
16 1 *"WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mol Necessary 78.00FS )
17 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER -LH Nol Necessary B3.00FS *FS
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-LH Mot Necessary 3000FS *-FS
18 1 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD Necessary 44 00F5 “3456FS
20 1 *FRONT FENDER COVER Macessary 2700F5 *“21.04FS
21 1 *"FRONT FENDER TOP COVER MNecessary 2000FS *15.36FS
22 1 *LED HEADLIGHT -LH Mot Necessary 5973.00FS *-FS
23 1 *LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH Mot Necessary 184 DOFS *F§&
24 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 300.00FS *13.92Fs

FaFranchise part. S=SpcNel
Total Parts (S%) 10,655.00 651.44

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00

HEADLIGHTS ,HORNS ,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING
AID
2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER ,LHS FRONT New 1.800.00 1.000.00
FENDER AND LH5 HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS .REINSTALL ALL PARTS

REMOVED
3 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT FENDER Mew 1,500.00 1,100.00
4  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 3,972.00 2,772.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/2/2019




